
ATTACHMENT A 

 

To: City Council Date: January 24, 2018  

  
From: Greg Stanton 

Mayor 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Community Development Review Committee 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Betsy Buxer 
Ms. Buxer is a member of the Human Services Commission and will fill one of three 
seats that the Human Services Commission has on the Community Development 
Review Committee. She will serve a full first term set to expire on January 24, 2020. 
 
Laura Guild 
Ms. Guild is a member of the Human Services Commission and will fill one of three 
seats that the Human Services Commission has on the Community Development 
Review Committee. She will serve a full first term set to expire on January 24, 2020. 
 
Audrey Jenkins 
Ms. Jenkins is a member of the Human Services Commission and will fill one of three 
seats that the Human Services Commission has on the Community Development 
Review Committee. She will serve a full first term set to expire on January 24, 2020. 
 
Ethics Commission 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Cylee Gutting 
Mr. Gutting will be serving as one of two Republicans on the board. He will serve a 
three-year term, expiring on December 13, 2020. 
 
Sheila Wood 
Ms. Wood will be serving as one of two Republicans on the board. She will serve a five-
year term, expiring on December 13, 2022. 
 
Mario Bayne 
Mr. Bayne will serve as the Independent on the board. He will serve a five-year term, 
expiring on December 13, 2022. 
 

  

 



 
Marcia Busching 
Ms. Busching will serve as one of two Democrats on the board. She will serve a three-
year term, expiring on December 13, 2020. 
 
Kendra Tollackson 
Ms. Tollackson will serve as one of two Democrats on the board. She will serve a five-
year term, expiring on December 13, 2022. 
 
License Appeals Board 
I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 
 
Joe Albo 
Mr. Albo will serve a second full term to expire on January 10, 2022. 
 
Victor Contreras 
Mr. Contreras will serve a second full term to expire on June 6, 2022. 
 
Alex Navidad 
Mr. Navidad will serve a second full term to expire on January 10, 2022. 
 
Mayor’s Commission on Disability Issues 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Dan French 
Mr. French is a current member of MCDI and will serve as Chair of the commission until 
December 31, 2019. 
 
Laura Cafiso 
Ms. Cafiso is a current member of MCDI and will serve as Vice Chair of the commission 
until December 31, 2019. 
 
Jessica Hipskind 
Ms. Hipskind is an account manager at MST Solutions and a resident of District 4. She 
will serve a first full term, to expire on January 24, 2021. 
 
Sister Cities Commission 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Jennifer Doan-Richardson 
Ms. Doan-Richardson is a Morning Show Producer at Fox10 Television in Phoenix. She 
will serve a first full term, to expire on January 24. 2021. 
 
Phoenix Arts & Culture Commission 
I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 
 
Laura Stone 
Ms. Stone will serve a second term, to expire on September 30, 2020. 
 
  



Rachel Johnson 
Ms. Johnson will serve a second term, to expire on September 30, 2020. 
 
Phoenix Women’s Commission 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Yvonne Pipkin 
Ms. Pipkin is an education consultant who lives in District 2. She will serve a full term, to 
expire on January 24, 2021. 
 
Nicole Acevedo 
Ms. Acevedo is a Salesforce Consultant for MST Solutions and a resident of District 3. 
She will serve a first full term, to expire on January 24, 2021. 
 
Kyle Zegarski 
Ms. Zegarski is the Integrated Marketing Manager for Bar-S foods in Phoenix and a 
resident of District 6. She will serve a first full term, to expire on January 24, 2021. 
 


